TO: University Placement Offices

FROM: Barry Markwart, Superintendent
DATE: May 8,2018
SUBJECT: Position Vacancy Posting—Middle School/High School ELA/Reading

The following position is hereby posted as vacant:
TITLE: MS/HS ELA/Reading
LOCATION: Middle/High School

JOB DESCRIPTION: Full responsibility for teaching MS/HS English Language Arts/Reading
beginning with the 2018-2019 school year.

QUALIFICATIONS: 1. Must have current Michigan teacher certificate and be highly
qualified to teach English Language Arts/Reading.
2. Successfully passed MTTC exams for all subjects in which
certification is held
3. Knowledge of age appropriate Michigan Standards and
Benchmarks

4. Knowledge of Current Trends and RTI practices
5. Knowledge of Positive Behavior Support System
6. Proficient in the use of computers/technology in the teaching setting
7. Ability to provide differentiated instruction
8. Ability to work with at-risk and special needs students
9. Effective classroom management skills
OTHER: Head Varsity Girls’ Basketball Coaching position available, and
possible other coaching positions also.
APPLICATION Open until filled.

DEADLINE:

Interested candidates should apply in writing, including current resume and three current letters
of reference by 3:00 p.m. on the deadline date above to:

Barry Markwart, Superintendent
Mayville Community Schools
6250 Fulton Street

Mayville, MI 48744-9103



